

Table: Updated Table of Recommended Responses to Submissions and Further Submissions

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
S73.002	Ministry of Education	DAY CARE FACILITY (Definition)	Retain definition of 'Day Care Facility' as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S73.003	Ministry of Education	EDUCATIONAL FACILITY (Definition)	Retain definition of 'Educational Facility' as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S119.018	Vodafone New Zealand Limited	SERVICE (Definition)	Delete the definition of 'Service' in its entirety.	Yes	Yes
.					
S117.007	Chorus New Zealand Limited	HEIGHT (Definition)	Retain the definition of 'Height' as proposed.	Accept	No
FS9.435	Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Incorporated			Reject	
S118.018	Spark New Zealand Trading Limited	SERVICE (Definition)	Delete the definition of 'Service' in its entirety.	Accept	Yes
.					
S117.020	Chorus New Zealand Limited	STRUCTURE (Definition)	Retain the definition of 'Structure' as proposed.	Accept	Yes
FS9.448	Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Incorporated			Reject	
S73.004	Ministry of Education	HABITABLE ROOM (Definition)	Retain definition of 'Habitable Room' as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S120.007	Heretaunga Tamatea Settlement Trust	COMMUNITY FACILITY (Definition)	Amend the definition of 'Community Facility' as follows: 'means land and buildings and other facilities used by members of the community for educational, environmental and training , recreational, sporting, cultural, safety, health, welfare, or worship purposes. It includes provision for any ancillary activity that assists with the operation of the community facility.'	Reject	No
FS17.4	Horticulture New Zealand		Reject submission to amend the definition of community facility.	Accept	
S129.003	Kāinga Ora - Homes and Communities (Kainga Ora)	INTERNAL BOUNDARY (Definition)	Delete the definition of 'Internal Boundary'.	Reject	No

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
.					
S129.004	Kāinga Ora - Homes and Communities (Kainga Ora)	LANDSCAPING (Definition)	Delete the definition of 'Landscaping'.	Accept	Yes
.					
S117.018	Chorus New Zealand Limited	SERVICE (Definition)	Delete the definition of 'Service' in its entirety.	Accept	Yes
FS9.446	Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Incorporated			Reject	
S73.001	Ministry of Education	COMMUNITY FACILITY (Definition)	Retain definition of 'Community Facility' as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S119.007	Vodafone New Zealand Limited	HEIGHT (Definition)	Retain the definition of 'Height' as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S118.020	Spark New Zealand Trading Limited	STRUCTURE (Definition)	Retain the definition of 'Structure' as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S118.007	Spark New Zealand Trading Limited	HEIGHT (Definition)	Retain the definition of 'Height' as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S90.001	Centralines Limited	BUILDING (Definition)	Amend the definition of 'Building' to exclude power poles, support structures and mast poles from the definition as per section 9(a), (ab), (ac) of the Building Act 2004.	Reject	No
FS7.003	Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga				
S79.002	Transpower New Zealand Ltd	BUILDING (Definition)	Retain the definition of 'Building'.	Accept	No
.					
S101.009	New Zealand Motor Caravan Association	BUILDING (Definition)	Amend the definition of 'Building' as follows: Either: 'means a temporary or permanent movable or immovable physical construction that is: (a) partially or fully roofed; and (b) fixed or located on or in land; but excludes any motorised vehicle or other mode of transport that could be moved under its own power, and non-motorised caravans (and tents). '	Reject	No

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
.			Or: 'means a temporary or permanent movable or immovable physical construction that is: (a) partially or fully roofed; and (b) fixed or located on or in land; but excludes any motorised vehicle or other mode of transport that could be moved under its own power, and non-motorised caravans... other than those used for a [residential accommodation / business purpose] for a continuous period of more than XX months.'		
S119.020	Vodafone New Zealand Limited	STRUCTURE (Definition)	Retain the definition of 'Structure' as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S81.016	Horticulture New Zealand	HEALTH CARE FACILITY (Definition)	Clarify the relationship of 'Health Care Facility' to 'Community Facility'.	Accept	Yes
.					
S81.012	Horticulture New Zealand	DAY CARE FACILITY (Definition)	Clarify the relationship of 'Day Care Facility' to 'Community Facility'.	Accept	Yes
.					
S101.004	New Zealand Motor Caravan Association	RLZ-RXX (new rule)	Add a new rule in the 'RLZ - Rural Lifestyle Zone' chapter providing for 'camping grounds' as a Permitted Activity, subject to conditions.	Accept in part	Yes
.					
S8.001	Shane Bayley	[General]	Bylaws need to be reviewed to clarify how the rules apply for the new zone names. Rural, Urban and Township references will no longer apply given the new zone names.	Reject	No
.					
S19.001	Mountain View Farms	[General]	I would like to see the section of unsealed road on Pagets Road sealed.	Reject	No
.					
S125.074	Ngā hapū me ngā marae o Tamatea	[General]	We support provisions of the Plan that give effect to the National Policy Statement for Freshwater Management 2020 (NPSFM 2020), and request that any provisions that are inconsistent with the NPSFM 2020 are amended.	Accept	No
.					
S87.006	Robbie & Dave Christiansen	[General]	Support: 1. Protecting our land resources.	Accept	No

Commented [SM1]: Hearing Stream 6 - Right of Reply dated 9 December 2022 (paragraphs 34 -41) changes to recommended amendments in s42A Miscellaneous Topic Report, Issue 3.

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
.			2. Providing sustainable growth. 3. Coastal settlements and rural townships (Blackhead). 5. Protecting our unique landscape.		
S105.025	James Bridge	LLRZ - Large Lot Residential Zone (Coastal)	Delete '(Coastal)' from all instances of the term 'Large Lot Residential Zone (Coastal)' in the Proposed Plan.	Reject	No
.					
S90.053	Centralines Limited	[General]	Add provisions across the Proposed Plan, to note that where reference is made to regulations, such as the Electricity (Hazards from Trees) Regulations 2003, that the applicable rule applies also to any updated version of that regulation.	Accept in part	Yes
.					
S80.001	Central Hawke's Bay Aeroclub	SCHED8	Add the 'Waipukurau Aerodrome' to District Amenities Schedule ['SCHED8 - Schedule of Identified Community Facilities?'].	Accept	Yes
.					
S66.001	Woolworths New Zealand Limited	[General]	None.	Accept	No
.					
S90.052	Centralines Limited	[General]	Add a new Permitted Activity rule throughout the 'Zones' in the Proposed Plan, which explicitly provides for the construction of buildings and structures, subject to compliance with relevant standards.	Reject	No
FS17.76	Horticulture New Zealand		Clarify the status of construction of buildings and structures and ensure that an appropriate activity status is applied.	Accept	No
S117.002	Chorus New Zealand Limited	General Approach	Retain the 'General Approach' section as proposed.	Accept	No
FS9.430	Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Incorporated			Reject	
S119.001	Vodafone New Zealand Limited	Statutory Context	Retain the 'Statutory Context' section as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S79.015	Transpower New Zealand Ltd	[General]	Retain the 'National Policy Statements and New Zealand Coastal Policy Statement' and 'National Environmental Standards' reference tables in the 'National Direction Instruments' section.	Accept	No
.					

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
S119.024	Vodafone New Zealand Limited	National Environmental Standards	Retain the 'National Direction Instruments' section as notified.	Accept	No
.					
S117.001	Chorus New Zealand Limited	Statutory Context	Retain the 'Statutory Context' section as proposed.	Accept	No
FS9.429	Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Incorporated			Reject	
S118.024	Spark New Zealand Trading Limited	National Environmental Standards	Retain the 'National Direction Instruments' section as notified.	Accept	No
.					
S119.002	Vodafone New Zealand Limited	General Approach	Retain the 'General Approach' section as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S117.024	Chorus New Zealand Limited	National Environmental Standards	Retain the 'National Direction Instruments' section as notified.	Accept	No
FS9.452	Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Incorporated			Reject	
S64.001	Department of Conservation	National Policy Statements and New Zealand Coastal Policy Statement	National Policy Statements be given effect to within the Proposed Plan.	Accept in part	No
FS9.284	Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Incorporated			Accept in part	
S118.001	Spark New Zealand Trading Limited	Statutory Context	Retain the 'Statutory Context' section as proposed.	Accept	No
.					
S118.002	Spark New Zealand Trading Limited	General Approach	Retain the 'General Approach' section as proposed.	Accept	No
FS18.1	Transpower New Zealand Limited			Accept	
S106.021	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RPROZ-R13	Retain RPROZ-R13.	Accept	No
.					

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
S106.022	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RPROZ-S16	Retain RPROZ-S16(1), (2), (3), (7), and (8)	Accept	No
.					
S106.041	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RELOCATED BUILDING (Definition)	Retain the definition of 'Relocated Building' in the Proposed Plan.	Accept	No
.					
S106.011	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRUZ-R13	Retain GRUZ-R13.	Accept	No
.					
S106.012	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRUZ-S14	Retain GRUZ-S14(1), (2), (3), (7), and (8)	Accept	No
.					
S129.185	Kāinga Ora - Homes and Communities (Kainga Ora)	GRZ-S15	Delete GRZ-S15.	Reject	No
.					
S129.167	Kāinga Ora - Homes and Communities (Kainga Ora)	GRZ-R9	Delete GRZ-R9.	Reject	No
.					
S129.143	Kāinga Ora - Homes and Communities (Kainga Ora)	PKH-S13	Delete PKH-S13.	Reject	No
.					
S106.017	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RLZ-S15	Retain RLZ-S15(1), (2), (3), (7), and (8)	Accept	No
.					
S106.016	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RLZ-R9	Retain RLZ-R9.	Accept	No
.					

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
S106.032	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	COMZ-S11	Retain COMZ-S11(1), (2), (3), (7), and (8)	Accept	No
.					
S106.037	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GIZ-S10	Retain GIZ-S10(1), (2), (3), (7), and (8)	Accept	No
.					
S106.036	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GIZ-R9	Retain GIZ-R9.	Accept	No
.					
S106.001	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	LLRZ-R8	Retain LLRZ-R8.	Accept	No
.					
S106.007	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRZ-S15	Retain GRZ-S15(1), (2), (3), (7), and (8).	Accept	No
.					
S106.002	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	LLRZ-S15	Retain LLRZ-S15(1), (2), (3), (7), and (8).	Accept	No
.					
S106.006	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRZ-R9	Retain GRZ-R9.	Accept	No
.					
S129.229	Kāinga Ora - Homes and Communities (Kainga Ora)	COMZ-S11	Delete COMZ-S11.	Reject	No
.					
S129.211	Kāinga Ora - Homes and Communities (Kainga Ora)	COMZ-R7	Delete COMZ-R7.	Reject	No
.					

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
S106.027	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	SETZ-S15	Retain SETZ-S15(1), (2), (3), (7), and (8)	Accept	No
.					
S106.026	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	SETZ-R14	Retain SETZ-R14.	Accept	No
.					
S106.031	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	COMZ-R7	Retain COMZ-R7.	Accept	No
.					
S106.023	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RPROZ-S16	Amend RPROZ-S16(4) as follows: '4. The Building Pre-Inspection Report must be prepared by: a. A Member of Engineering New Zealand (the Institute of Engineering Professionals) (Structural and Civil); or b. A member of the New Zealand Institute of Building Surveyors; or c. An independent person, persons, or company as approved by Central Hawke's Bay District Council Building Control Authority; or d. A Building Control Officer (or equivalent) from the Territorial Local Authority where the building is being relocated from outside of the District; or e. A Licensed Building Practitioner.' And any further consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept	No
.					
S106.024	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RPROZ-S16	Delete RPROZ-S16(5) as follows: '5. The Council must be notified of the intended delivery date at least 48 hours before the building is relocated. Relocation must not be undertaken until the site is visited by Council officers to inspect the standard of the site, footpath, vehicle entrance and road. This standard will be met provided that the building is relocated within 5 days of the notified date. And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Reject	No
.					
S106.020	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RLZ-S15	Amend RLZ-S15(6) as follows: '6. The building must be placed on permanent foundations no later than two weeks months from the date the building is moved to the site.'	Accept in part	Yes

Commented [SM2]: Hearing Stream 6 - Right of Reply dated 9 December 2022 (paragraphs 30 -33) change to recommendation in s42A Miscellaneous Topic, Issue 4 from accept to accept in part and consequential amendments to Standard RLZ-S15(6)

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
.			And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.		
S106.019	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RLZ-S15	<p>Delete RLZ-S15(5) as follows:</p> <p>'5. The Council must be notified of the intended delivery date at least 48 hours before the building is relocated. Relocation must not be undertaken until the site is visited by Council officers to inspect the standard of the site, footpath, vehicle entrance and road. This standard will be met provided that the building is relocated within 5 days of the notified date.'</p> <p>And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.</p>	Reject	No
.					
S106.018	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RLZ-S15	<p>Amend RLZ-S15(4) as follows:</p> <p>'4. The Building Pre-Inspection Report must be prepared by:</p> <p>a. A Member of Engineering New Zealand (the Institute of Engineering Professionals) (Structural and Civil); or</p> <p>b. A member of the New Zealand Institute of Building Surveyors; or</p> <p>c. An independent person, persons, or company as approved by Central Hawke's Bay District Council Building Control Authority; or</p> <p>d. A Building Control Officer (or equivalent) from the Territorial Local Authority where the building is being relocated from outside of the District; or</p> <p>e. A Licensed Building Practitioner.'</p> <p>And any further consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.</p>	Accept	Yes
.					
S106.008	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRZ-S15	<p>Amend GRZ-S15(4) as follows:</p> <p>'4. The Building Pre-Inspection Report must be prepared by:</p> <p>a. A Member of Engineering New Zealand (the Institute of Engineering Professionals) (Structural and Civil); or</p> <p>b. A member of the New Zealand Institute of Building Surveyors; or</p> <p>c. An independent person, persons, or company as approved by Central Hawke's Bay District Council Building Control Authority; or</p> <p>d. A Building Control Officer (or equivalent) from the Territorial Local Authority where the building is being relocated from outside of the District; or</p> <p>e. A Licensed Building Practitioner.'</p> <p>And any further consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.</p>	Accept	Yes
.					

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
S106.013	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRUZ-S14	Amend GRUZ-S14(4) as follows: '4. The Building Pre-Inspection Report must be prepared by: a. A Member of Engineering New Zealand (the Institute of Engineering Professionals) (Structural and Civil); or b. A member of the New Zealand Institute of Building Surveyors; or c. An independent person, persons, or company as approved by Central Hawke's Bay District Council Building Control Authority; or d. A Building Control Officer (or equivalent) from the Territorial Local Authority where the building is being relocated from outside of the District; or e. A Licensed Building Practitioner.' And any further consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept	Yes
S106.009	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRZ-S15	Delete GRZ-S15(5) as follows: ' 5. The Council must be notified of the intended delivery date at least 48 hours before the building is relocated. Relocation must not be undertaken until the site is visited by Council officers to inspect the standard of the site, footpath, vehicle entrance and road. This standard will be met provided that the building is relocated within 5 days of the notified date. ' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Reject	No
S106.010	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRZ-S15	Amend GRZ-S15(6) as follows: '6. The building must be placed on permanent foundations no later than two-weeks months from the date the building is moved to the site.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept in part	Yes
S106.040	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GIZ-S10	Amend GIZ-S10(6) as follows: '6. The building must be placed on permanent foundations no later than two-weeks months from the date the building is moved to the site.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept in part	Yes
S106.039	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GIZ-S10	Delete GIZ-S10(5) as follows: ' 5. The Council must be notified of the intended delivery date at least 48 hours before the building is relocated. Relocation must not be undertaken until the site is visited by Council officers to inspect the standard of the	Reject	No

Commented [SM3]: Hearing Stream 6 - Right of Reply dated 9 December 2022 (paragraphs 30 -33) change to recommendation in s42A Miscellaneous Topic, Issue 4 from accept to accept in part and consequential amendments to Standard GRZ-S15(6)

Commented [SM4]: Hearing Stream 6 - Right of Reply dated 9 December 2022 (paragraphs 30 -33) change to recommendation in s42A Miscellaneous Topic, Issue 4 from accept to accept in part and consequential amendments to Standard GIZ-S10(6)

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
			site, footpath, vehicle entrance and road. This standard will be met provided that the building is relocated within 5 days of the notified date. And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.		
S106.015	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRUZ-S14	Amend GRUZ-S14(6) as follows: '6. The building must be placed on permanent foundations no later than two-weeks months from the date the building is moved to the site.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept in part	Yes
S106.014	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GRUZ-S14	Delete GRUZ-S14(5) as follows: '5. The Council must be notified of the intended delivery date at least 48 hours before the building is relocated. Relocation must not be undertaken until the site is visited by Council officers to inspect the standard of the site, footpath, vehicle entrance and road. This standard will be met provided that the building is relocated within 5 days of the notified date.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Reject	No
S106.034	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	COMZ-S11	Delete COMZ-S11(5) as follows: '5. The Council must be notified of the intended delivery date at least 48 hours before the building is relocated. Relocation must not be undertaken until the site is visited by Council officers to inspect the standard of the site, footpath, vehicle entrance and road. This standard will be met provided that the building is relocated within 5 days of the notified date.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Reject	No
S106.035	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	COMZ-S11	Amend COMZ-S11(6) as follows: '6. The building must be placed on permanent foundations no later than two-weeks months from the date the building is moved to the site.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept in part	Yes
S106.033	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	COMZ-S11	Amend COMZ-S11(4) as follows: '4. The Building Pre-Inspection Report must be prepared by: a. A Member of Engineering New Zealand (the Institute of Engineering	Accept	Yes

Commented [SM5]: Hearing Stream 6 - Right of Reply dated 9 December 2022 (paragraphs 30 -33) change to recommendation in s42A Miscellaneous Topic, Issue 4 from accept to accept in part and consequential amendments to Standard GRUZ-S14(6)

Commented [SM6]: Hearing Stream 6 - Right of Reply dated 9 December 2022 (paragraphs 30 -33) change to recommendation in s42A Miscellaneous Topic, Issue 4 from accept to accept in part and consequential amendments to Standard COMZ-S11(6)

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
			Professionals) (Structural and Civil); or b. A member of the New Zealand Institute of Building Surveyors; or c. An independent person, persons, or company as approved by Central Hawke's Bay District Council Building Control Authority; or d. A Building Control Officer (or equivalent) from the Territorial Local Authority where the building is being relocated from outside of the District.; or e. A Licensed Building Practitioner.' And any further consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.		
S106.038	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	GIZ-S10	Amend GIZ-S10(4) as follows: '4. The Building Pre-Inspection Report must be prepared by: a. A Member of Engineering New Zealand (the Institute of Engineering Professionals) (Structural and Civil); or b. A member of the New Zealand Institute of Building Surveyors; or c. An independent person, persons, or company as approved by Central Hawke's Bay District Council Building Control Authority; or d. A Building Control Officer (or equivalent) from the Territorial Local Authority where the building is being relocated from outside of the District.; or e. A Licensed Building Practitioner.' And any further consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept	Yes
S106.004	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	LLRZ-S15	Delete LLRZ-S15(5) as follows: ' 5. The Council must be notified of the intended delivery date at least 48 hours before the building is relocated. Relocation must not be undertaken until the site is visited by Council officers to inspect the standard of the site, footpath, vehicle entrance and road. This standard will be met provided that the building is relocated within 5 days of the notified date.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Reject	No
S106.005	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	LLRZ-S15	Amend LLRZ-S15(6) as follows: '6. The building must be placed on permanent foundations no later than two weeks months from the date the building is moved to the site.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept in part	Yes

Commented [SM7]: Hearing Stream 6 - Right of Reply dated 9 December 2022 (paragraphs 30 -33) change to recommendation in s42A Miscellaneous Topic, Issue 4 from accept to accept in part and consequential amendments to Standard LLRZ-S15(6)

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
S106.003	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	LLRZ-S15	Amend LLRZ-S15(4) as follows: '4. The Building Pre-Inspection Report must be prepared by: a. A Member of Engineering New Zealand (the Institute of Engineering Professionals) (Structural and Civil); or b. A member of the New Zealand Institute of Building Surveyors; or c. An independent person, persons, or company as approved by Central Hawke's Bay District Council Building Control Authority; or d. A Building Control Officer (or equivalent) from the Territorial Local Authority where the building is being relocated from outside of the District; or e. A Licensed Building Practitioner.' And any further consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept	Yes
S106.028	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	SETZ-S15	Amend SETZ-S15(4) as follows: '4. The Building Pre-Inspection Report must be prepared by: a. A Member of Engineering New Zealand (the Institute of Engineering Professionals) (Structural and Civil); or b. A member of the New Zealand Institute of Building Surveyors; or c. An independent person, persons, or company as approved by Central Hawke's Bay District Council Building Control Authority; or d. A Building Control Officer (or equivalent) from the Territorial Local Authority where the building is being relocated from outside of the District; or e. A Licensed Building Practitioner.' And any further consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept	Yes
S106.025	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	RPROZ-S16	Amend RPROZ-S16(6) as follows: '6. The building must be placed on permanent foundations no later than two weeks months from the date the building is moved to the site.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept in part	Yes
S106.029	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	SETZ-S15	Delete SETZ-S15(5) as follows: '5. The Council must be notified of the intended delivery date at least 48 hours before the building is relocated. Relocation must not be undertaken until the site is visited by Council officers to inspect the standard of the site, footpath, vehicle entrance and road. This standard will be met provided that the building is relocated within 5 days of the notified date.'	Reject	No

Commented [SM8]: Hearing Stream 6 - Right of Reply dated 9 December 2022 (paragraphs 30 -33) change to recommendation in s42A Miscellaneous Topic, Issue 4 from accept to accept in part and consequential amendments to Standard RPROZ-S16(6)

Submission Point	Submitter / Further Submitter Name	Plan Provision	Summary of Decision Requested	Officer Recommendation	Amendments to Proposed Plan
.			And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.		
S106.030	House Movers Section of the New Zealand Heavy Haulage Association Inc	SETZ-S15	Amend SETZ-S15(6) as follows: '6. The building must be placed on permanent foundations no later than two weeks months from the date the building is moved to the site.' And make any consequential amendments to give effect to this submission.	Accept in part	Yes
.					

Commented [SM9]: Hearing Stream 6 - Right of Reply dated 9 December 2022 (paragraphs 30 -33) change to recommendation in s42A Miscellaneous Topic, Issue 4 from accept to accept in part and consequential amendments to Standard SETZ-S15(6)

